

# www.klopfarchitecture.com

2180 Bryant Street, Ste. 203 San Francisco, CA 94110 phone: 415.287.4225 fax: 415.558.9685

## Klara Kevane, Project Manager

### **Brief Bio:**

Klara has been a Project Manager with Klopf Architecture since 2013 and has over seventeen years of experience in the field on both coasts. Licensed as an architect in Connecticut, Klara studied History of Art and Architecture as an undergrad at Brown University and received her Master of Architecture degree from the University of Oregon in 1999.

In addition to her previous professional experience, Klara has led dozens of modern home projects ranging from mid-century modern remodels to new modern homes while a project manager at Klopf Architecture.

Klara lives in San Francisco with her husband and their young daughter. She enjoys walks with her daughter, novels, short stories, foreign films, travel, and spending time with family and friends in the Bay Area and points beyond.

#### **Professional History:**

Klopf Architecture – San Francisco, CA Project Manager, 2013 to present.

Other Firms: Walker Warner Architects – San Francisco, CA Job Captain, 2005 – 2013

Cary Bernstein Architect – San Francisco, CA Job Captain, 2004 – 2005

Turner Brooks Architect – New Haven, CT Job Captain, 2000 - 2004

#### **Education:**

University of Oregon, Eugene, OR Master of Architecture, June, 1999

Brown University, Providence, RI Bachelor of Arts, History of Art & Architecture, May, 1994